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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: March 12, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Update of the Chair appointments to the Local Agency

Formation Commission (LAFCo)

RECOMMENDATION: Review and acknowledge Chair Bullock’s updated appointments
to the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) (Nevada County) and the updated
2024 Chair Committee Assignments list.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

At the January 23, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting, Chair Bullock made
appointments to various committees and commissions. The Chair has revised the
appointments for the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo). Supervisor
Swarthout has been redesignated from alternate member to regular member.
Supervisor Bullock has been redesignated from regular member to alternate member.
The 2024 Chair Committee Assignment list has been updated to reflect these
appointments for Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo).

Please review and acknowledge the Chair appointments to Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCo) and the updated 2024 Chair Committee Assignments list.

Item Initiated: Claire Swanson, Deputy Clerk to the Board
Approved by: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board
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